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Message 

From: Donna Kidder [dkidder@trumporg.com] 
Sent: 6/24/2015 9:10:39 AM 

To: Craig Robertson [Craig.Robertson@laddercapital.com] 
CC: Allen Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com]; Jack Weisselberg [Jack.Weisselberg@laddercapital.com]; Jeff 

Mcconney [jmcconney@trumporg.com] 
Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions 
Attachments: 201506240904.pdf 

Here you go 

From: Craig Robertson [mailto:Craig.Robertson@laddercapital.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 8:37 AM 
To: Donna Kidder 
Cc: Allen W eisselberg; Jack W eisselberg; Jeff McConney 
Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions 

Perfect. Thank you Donna. 

Please send over the updated budget when you are ready. 

Appreciate your help. 

Best, 

Craig 

From: Donna Kidder [mailto:dkidder@trumporg.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 8:34 AM 
To: Craig Robertson 
Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg; JeffMcConney 
Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions 

Craig, see below and I will adjust budget accordingly. 

1. We had planned on hiring additional security guard did not happen as of yet - will reduce cost by SOK this 
year 

2. Should only be $40K will correct 

3. Legal for the year will be reduced to $SOK 

So that is another savings of $140,000.00 in expense budget. 
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From: Craig Robertson [mailto:Craig.Robertson@laddercapital.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 6:25 PM 
To: Donna Kidder 
Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg; Jeff McConney 
Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions 

Thanks Donna. Security costs are also up by $100k. Other questions were on: 

l. Security Costs (up by $ lO0k) 

2. Auditing (up by $40k) 

3. Legal (up by $50k after adjustment for one time costs last year) 

Thank you! 

From: Donna Kidder [mailto:dkidder@.trumporg.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 5:39 PM 
To: Craig Robertson 
Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg; JeffMcConney 
Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions 

Craig, 

Please see attached the revised 2015 with notes. 

The outline is as below: 

Total Receipts have increased by $330,720 due to revised electric income, tenant services as well as additional 
lease cancellation income and license fee income. There will not be Management fee income this year. The 
same goes for Operating as everyone's base is larger than the anticipated 2014 Operating number, which is 
approximately 10.4 million. This is not yet final. I will send you the 1st half re tax billing for 15/16 (full 12 
months) tomorrow. This will have the tenant/% for calculation/base year/base amount/current amount. The 
number I have is $370K. If you require the backup for the April 15 retro real estate tax billing please let me 
know. 

I have identified a total of $290,500 of one time charge amounts: 

1. Professional fees $53,500 

2. Plumbing R&M $82,000 (leader line repairs) 

3. Electrical R&M $25,000.00 (one time projected repairs) 

4. Roof Repairs (moved $80K to capital improvement) 

5. Local law 10/11 repairs $30,000.00 is a Ix estimate for the next cycle 

6. Painting and decorating $20,000 Ix 
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In addition we just renewed the insurance and there is a reduction of $25,000.00 

With regards to your question of regarding legal expense category - last year we had two large legal fees in 
relation to a lawsuit for a prior tenant ($725,000). We do not expect fees that large this year. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions or need additional information. 

d 

From: Craig Robertson [ mailto:Craig.Robertson@laddercapital.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:28 AM 
To: Donna Kidder 
Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg 
Subject: 40 Wall Budget Questions 

Donna, 

Thanks for taking the time this morning to discuss. Questions reiterated below: 

Building Services Income is forecasted at $600k, compared to $1.2mm in 2013, $910k in 2014, and $807k 
in T-12. Please help us understand. 

R&M Expenses increased by $400k, appears to include one time expenses (Highlighted differences 
below) 

Mcube 
Line Items Categorization 2012 Actual2013 Actual 2014 Actual T-12 2015 

April 2014-
2012 2013 2014 March 2015 Budget 

LOCAL 94/LOCAL 6 Repairs & 
TRAINING BENE Maintenance $4,196.81 $312.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

LOCAL 94/ LOCAL 6 Repairs & 
ANNUITY BEN Maintenance $69,759.98 $67,338.62 $76,702.00 $78,671.00 $63,000.00$1, l 

LOCAL 94/LOCAL 6 Repairs & 
PENSION BENEF Maintenance $64,763.77 $62,652.00 $71,511.00 $73,376.00 $59,000.00 

LOCAL 94/LOCAL 6 Repairs & 
SICKNESS BENE Maintenance $26,733.91 $27,408.13 $25,310.00 $24,478.00 $24,000.00 

LOCAL 94/ LOCAL 6 Repairs & 
TRAINING BEN Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $666.00 $0.00 

LOCAL 94/ LOCAL 6 Repairs & $143,330.18 $140,152.29 $161,582.00 $165, 177.00$136,000.00 
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WELFARE BENE Maintenance 

Repairs & 
PAINTING SUPPLIES Maintenance $4,762.14 $4,109.09 $4,098.00 $3,705.00 $28,000.00 

REPAIRS AND Repairs & 
MAINTENANCE 1 Maintenance $11,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Repairs & 
HARDWARE SUPPLIES Maintenance $4,758.69 $1,190.70 $933.00 $3,760.00 $8,000.00 

REPAIRS MATERIALS & Repairs & 
SUPPLIES Maintenance $2,946.70 $6,919.05 $20,015.00 $5,829.00 $15,000.00 

PLU~IBING REPAIRS MATL Repairs & 
&SUP Maintenance $39,605.56 $110,134.36 $42,849.00 $89,392.00$125,000.00 

Repairs & 
ONE-TIME PLUMBING Maintenance ($60,000.00) ($60,000.00) $0.00 

ELECTRIC REP AIRS & Repairs & 
SUPPLIES Maintenance $21,545.35 $41,854.49 $7,785.00 $35,287.00 $75,000.00 

Repairs & 
RUBBISH REMOVAL Maintenance $37,942.16 $48,356.86 $30,713.00 $38,064.00 $45,000.00 

RUBBISH REMVL:COMP AC Repairs & 
66.4/33.3 Maintenance $0.00 $3,272.78 $0.00 $0.00 

AIR CONDITIONER Repairs & 
EXPENSE Maintenance $0.00 $1,336.99 $0.00 $0.00 

Repairs & 
ROOF REP AIRS Maintenance $167,232.51 $16,400.00 $0.00 $0.00$100,000.00 

MARBLE Repairs & 
MAINTENANCE:CONTRACTMaintenance $58,795.56 $63,691.94 $58,989.00 $48,591.00 $60,000.00 

IN/OUT MET AL MAINT: Repairs & 
CONTRACT Maintenance $51,606.72 $55,907.28 $70,190.00 $60,644.00 $55,000.00 

Repairs & 
HV AC MAINTENANCE Maintenance $314,233.61 $326,417.26 $384,969.00 $436,516.00$330,000.00$ l,: 

Repairs & 
LOCKS & DOORS REP AIR Maintenance $6,584.79 $15,800.46 $28,964.00 $30,012.00 $25,000.00 

MARBLE MAINT/P A VER Repairs & 
REPAIRS Maintenance $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 

METAL MAINTENANCE: Repairs & 
REPAIRS Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,000.00 

LANDSCAPING/SNOW Repairs & 
REMOVAL Maintenance $0.00 $578.83 $0.00 $0.00 

ELEVATOR CONTRACT Repairs & $414,752.79 $510,288.20 $386,077.00 $413,623 .00$395,000.00 
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Maintenance 

MISCELLANEOUS REP. & Repairs & 
MAINT. Maintenance $14,500.89 $26,336.06 $579.00 $3,357.00 $25,000.00 

Repairs & 
LOCAL LAW 10/11 Maintenance $9,000.00 $97,620.73 $11,680.00 $11,680.00 $80,000.00 

Repairs & 
ESCALATOR R&M Maintenance $1,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Repairs & 
ELEV ATOR REP AIRS Maintenance $28,540.95 $35,479.98 $148,869.00 $137,962.00 $57,000.00 

Repairs & 
ONE-TIME ELEVATOR Maintenance ($110,000.00)($110,000.00) $0.00 

Repairs & 
WINDOW REPAIRS Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 

HVAC P/R, P/R TAXES & Repairs & 
BENEFITS Maintenance $754,087.74 $757,975.87 $825,816.00 $797,546.00$895,000.00 

PAINTING AND Repairs & 
DECORATING Maintenance $11,680.00 $10,930.00 $10,882.00 $15,607.00 $52,000.00 

Repairs & 
ONE-TIME Maintenance ($167,000. 00)($50, 000.00) 

Electric expense increased by $300k, with reimbursement flat despite increased occupancy. 

G&A up by $200k (Differences highlighted below) between T-12 and 2015 Budget. 

1\-fcube 
Line Items Categorization 2012 Actual2013 Actual 2014 Actual T-12 

April 2014-

2 

2012 2013 2014 March 2015 Bue 

General & 
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION Administrative $67,789.92 $4,575.00 $3,925.00 $4,125.00 

General & 
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION Administrative ($67,000.00) 

General & 
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES Administrative $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,00( 

General & 
LEGAL EXPENSE Administrative $227,169.61 $68,242.96 $797,941.00 $797,321.00$100,00( 

General & 
LEGAL EXPENSE (ADJUST) Administrative ($136,000. 00)($3 8, 000.00)($750,000. 00)($750,000. 00) 
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General & 
AUDITING Administrative $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $80,00( 

General & 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS Administrative $2,265.00 $2,250.00 $1,675.00 $3,085.00 $2,70( 

General & 
OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES Administrative $5,990.14 $7,239.35 $7,887.00 $7,283.00 $10,00( 

General & 
STATIONERY/PRINTING/POSTAGEAdministrative $1,037.03 $1,254.35 $472.00 $423.00 $1,50( 

General & 
TELEPHONE & TELEX Administrative $33,745.72 $39,498.14 $83,541.00 $68,863.00 $41,00( 

General & 
BANK CHARGES Administrative $106.48 ($0.02) $553.00 $521.00 

General & 
PROFESSIONAL FEES Administrative $139,249.47 $153,368.42 $60,440.00 $60,072.00$100,00( 

General & 
SECURITY GUARDS Administrative $682,285.82 $657,815.93 $589,992.00 $589,061 .00$705,00( 

General & 
WALKIE TALKIES Administrative $909.15 $4,082.82 $14,447.00 $15,250.00 $10,00( 

General & 
UNIFORM EXPENSE Administrative $6,701.97 $12,703.19 $7,389.00 $7,771.00 $18,00( 

General & 
CHRISTMAS EXPENSE Administrative $8,710.00 $13,042.08 $0.00 $10,00( 

General & 
HOLIDAY ENTERTAINMENT Administrative $0.00 $0.00 $3,477.00 $3,477.00 

General & 
ENTERTAINMENT Administrative $817.78 $2,076.21 $131.00 $318.00 

General & 
TE~IPORARY HELP Administrative $1,444.00 $630.50 $0.00 $0.00 

General & 
MESSENGER & DELIVERY Administrative $895.96 $1,066.19 $862.00 $949.00 $1,20( 

General & 
TRAVEL Administrative $258.15 $670.40 $465.00 $274.00 

General & 
FLOWERS Administrative $12,411.77 $17,964.37 $15,351.00 $15,352.00 $16,00( 

General & 
COMPUTER SERVICES Administrative $30,675.20 $34,592.48 $26,727.00 $21,867.00 $33,00( 

General & 
INVESTIGATION FEE EXPENSE Administrative $91.26 $0.00 $68.00 $68.00 $40( 
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General & 
FIRE & SECURITY SYSTEM Administrative $58,666.55 $97,597.26 $62,220.00 $74,644.00 $74,00( 

General & 
TIME RECORDER Administrative $514.46 $1,940.02 $1,865.00 $1,982.00 $3,00( 

General & 
SIGNS Administrative $3,502.80 $8,619.67 $2,085.00 $1,002.00 $10,00( 

EQUIPMENT RENT AL & General & 
EXPENSES Administrative $8,903.45 $6,522.31 $6,054.00 $5,393.00 $6,00( 

General & 
SECURITY EQUIP~IENT Administrative $17,423.60 $11,621.51 $27,239.00 $52,803.00 $40,00( 

General & 
LICENSES AND PERMITS Administrative $19,883.75 $486.27 $2,110.00 $2,410.00 $20,00( 

Need help in reconciling forecasts on Reimbursements (relevant line items and comparison below). 

lVIcube 
Line Items Categorization 

OPER EXP ESCALATION Expense 
IN COM Recoveries 

RETRO OPERATING EXP Expense 
ESCALATION Recoveries 

MANAGEMENT FEE 
INCOME 

REAL ESTATE TAX 
INCOME 

WATER AND SEWER 
INCOME 

Expense 
Recoveries 

Expense 
Recoveries 

Expense 
Recoveries 

2014 
2012 Actual 2013 Actual Actual T-12 2015 

April 2014-
l\farch 

2012 2013 2014 2015 Budget 

$1,129,945.40 $762,360.42 $93,672.00 $17,568.00$300,000.00 

$447,749.50($699,989.69) $39,056.00 $13,652.00 

$186,448.00 $79,039.78 $20,132.00 $20,132.00$250,000.00 

$945,450.40$1,571,070.12$487,950.00$298,201.00$718,000.00 

$3,991.00 $3,043.00 $6,000.00 

Please call me with any help or clarifications. Thanks for your help. 

Best, 

Craig 
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Craig Robertson 

Ladder Capital 

345 Park Avenue - 8th Floor 

New York, NY 10154 

212-715-3142 Phone 

202-379-6576 Mobile 

craig.robe1ison@laddercapital.com 

The contents of this communication, including any attachments, are for your information only and are not an 
offer to sell to any person, or a solicitation from any person of any offer to buy, any securities or an offer of 
investment advisory services. Such information may be confidential and is solely for the use of the intended 
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete and destroy all copies 
immediately. Ladder Capital Corp and its affiliates do not accept any responsibility to update any opinions or 
other information contained in this communication. 

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email 
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this 
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the 
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

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
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418.67 416.67 

4,166.67 4 156.67 
- 40 000.00 

22.S.OO 225.00 
833.33 833.33 
125.00 125,00 

3 416.67 3,418.67 
8,333.33 a,333.~~ 

HJH.00 100.00 
833.33 833.33 

1 S00.00 1,500.00 
:5,IJU(:!.00 I -
1,.:54.55 1A64,S5 
2.750.00 2150.00 

8"33.33 83"3:33 
500.00 500.00 

1.6%.67 ,, 666.67 

8S9,753;09 HH,753.06 $ 

FEB MARCH 
3..33 33.33 

s;a33-.33 5.8:13.33 
S,866,67 $ 5.B5U7 

FEB MA11CH 
1,000.00 l 000.00 

111 4eu1 129565.65 
15,633.33 15.833.33 

119.404.22. 107 342.20 

FF.8 r.l~RCfl 
2333.33 2,333.33 

866.67 £66.67 
uso.oo 1.250.00 

10 416.67 10,4-16.67 

;ji 6.250.00 
.3,750.00 
1 666.67 

S,000.00 s.000,00 
1.416,61 1.416.67 
4,5al.33 4 583.33 
2.250.0 □ 2.250.0IJ 
2_.0aJ,33 2.083.33 

32,918:67 32,~16.87 
2.225.00 2.225.00 

-
2 083 s:, 2,083,33 
e,666.67 6.665.67 

4\5.67 416.67 
4333.33 4,33M3 

SO,lllll.JJ $ S0,308,33 $ 

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt 

APRIL MAY JUNE 
un6.67 24166-67 U /66.67 

75 153.87 751e3.BJ 75153.87 

o.ao l8 7DIJ.OIJ 11515,0Q 
488,740,50 #874MO 480,140.SV 

zi-,;·~tm u:uqJ.% ff2.~>Jt:~j.:;: 

137 liOO.OO !37 500,00 137 500,IJO 
41£.6? 416.67 416.61 

4,166.67 4,188.87 4,166.67 

225,00 .225.00 225.00 
833.33 833.33 033.33 
125.00 I 125.00 125.00 

3;41il.6"/ 3. 416.67 M16.61 
8,333.33 a 333.33 B.333.33 

100.00 100.00 100.00" 
83·3.33 633.33 833-33 

1,500.00 1500.00 1 500.00 

1,454.55 1 454.55 1,454,55 
2,750.00 21750,00 21.50.00 

633.33 833.,"l,"l 133"3.33' 
500.DO 500. □0 500,00 

1.666.67 I 1.ese.e1 1.6M.67 

834,753.09 313,4Sl.09 $ il43,328.09 $ 

APRIL MAY JUNE 
33.33 33.33 33.33 

5_833,33 sann 5,833.33 
5,ff6a,67 $ £,888.67 5,886.67 

APRIL MAY JVN.E 
1 000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00 

60,024.94 14.056.06 24;609.46 
15.833,33 15 833.33 15,833,33 

109 258.87 105,655,91 '3305a.69 
186,117.14 ~ 

APRIL MAY JUNE 
2 .• 333.33 2.333.33 2.333.33 

6%,67 686.67 666.67 
l.250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 

10,416.67 10.416.67 10,416.67 
6.250.00 e 2so.oo • 3 750.00 3,750.0D 
1,656.67 1.666.61 
s.000.00 5 000.00 

• 
1416.67 1,418.67 
4,583,33 4.583.33 
2,250,00 2.250.00 
2 083.33 2,083.33 

32,916.67 32,916.67 
2,225.0 □ 2,225.00 2.225.00 

-
2 083.33 2 083.33 2,0:S.3.33 
6 666.67 6 668.07 . 6_656.67 

41M7 416.67 416-67 
4,333.33 4,333.33 4 333.33 

90,3D8.JJ $ 

3,00S,9'i7.f'(2. $ 

JUi'f AUG Sf;P OCT HOV OfC TOTAl 
24166,67 2416U7 24.166.67 UMU7 24 166.61 24166.Bl ,90.000.00 

151M.87 75153.87 15153,81 7515J.~1 76153,87 naro.,;,i H1<tM<>A<i 

H 616.00 ti 575.00 11 575.0U o.no a,oo n,ao 85 000.00 
800706.84 488159.42 488189.42 48& 159.42 4/18159.41 606 706.84 6,098 494.35 

:3::~.m :,i.1:~&: S'i x'-?S:PYS S:"i-.S.:3'C.~ %:::?.J:).00 %:JJ:).:&':.= , ~N.~.£}$ 

1.111wa.oo 137 500.QQ 137.500.00 131600./)/J 137:500.00 nrsoo.oq 1,!353 OUU.DO 
416.67 416.67 416.67 41$.67 416.67 416.67 s ooo.g_g 

4.16£.67 4,1W.67 4.166,6? 4166.67 4165.61 4 166.67 50,000.00 
40 000.00 

.225.00 225.DO .225.DO 215.00 225.00 225.00 _} 2/?00,Cb 
833.33 31D 833,33 e~i.sa an.n 633.33 $ 10.000.00 
i25Jl0 125.00 12.S.Oli 125.00 125.00 s 1.500.00 

3 418.67 3 416.67 3.416.67 \4i6.67 '.3a,4i6.:67 3 41 000.00 
8,333,"33 8,333.33 8.333,33 6-333.33 8 333.33 8.333.33 $ 100.000.00 

mo.oo 100.00 100.00 100 00 10000 100 00 $ 1.200.00 
633.33 833.33 633.33 633.3i 83'.l.33 833.33 $ iO 000.00 

i,500.00 1,500.!J.U, 1.$0000 1 500.00 1.500.00 1.smrnc $ 18.000.00 
~ I 5.000.00 s 10.nnn.no 

i 4.54,55 I 454.55 i 1 454,55 1,454.% 1,454.55 $ 10,000.00 
vso.oo 2,7so.oo I 2,750.00 2 750.00 2.750.00 2.75tlc00 $ a3,aao.ao l 

833.33 833.33 I 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.M s m.000.00 
500.00 soo.ao 1 500.00 SOD.00 500.00 500.00 $ 6000.00 

1,666.67 1 66~.67 I 1,666.B"/ 1 666.67 1,(3:55.67 1,B6B.67 $ 20,aaa.ao 

.832,346.93 85'9ii40,37 $ 859,640,37 848,0SS.S7 $ 840,06U7 %0,orur $ 10,349,710.11 

JVLY AUG SE!P OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 
33.33 3a_33 33,33 33·.,"33: 33.33 33.33 $ 400.00 

58M.33 5 833.33 o 833.33 S 6"3:!i.33. ti,833.33 $,833.33 $ 1()000.00 
S.S8U7 5,$6&.67 $ 6;666.67 $ 5,866,$7 $ 6,666.67 $ 6,666.67 $ 10,400.00 

JUtY AUG SEP OCT I NOV DEC TOTAL 
1.000.00 J,000.00 !.000.00 1,000.00 I 1-000.00 1,000,0D $ 12,000.00 

50,642.99 45,490,52 4l 059.58 29.049.3$ I 14 239.05 
Sl~ 

$ 815.000.00 
15 633.33 15,8:l3.33 15833.33 15 853.,3 I 15,835.33 16 $ 190 000.00 

145.~01.83 152,014.02 180.521.71 174,771.54 I 131.694.41 151 $ 1 t~_g_Q,000"00 
.213,271US i 214,H7,86 $ 

JULY AUG SE!P OCT NOV !JEC TOTAL 
2 333.33 2,333.33 I 2 333.33 2.333·.33 2333.33 2 333.33 $ 28.000.00 

eeB.67 55S.67 688.67 iS66.S7 666.iH 686.87 $ 8.UP0.00 
1,250.00 1,250.00 i,250.00 1,250.00 1;250.00 

~ 
$ 15,000.00 

~ 
10.41a;a7 

1iii 10.416.67 10 4·16.67 
--~ B 250.00 6.250.00 8:,250.!JU 

3,750,00 3,750,00 3,750,00 ! 3,150.00 
1 668.67 1,66e.87 1,666.67 U86.67 

fflffi 
1,666.67 --i W.OP0.00, 

5 000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000 00 $ 60,000.00 
1.41;\.67 1416.$7 "1.416.67 1416.67 1,fa16.61 $ 17 000,00 
4.563.33 4 sa3.aa 4,563.33 4,58U3 4 5il3.33 4,563.33 $ 55.000.00 
2,250.00 2,250.00 • 2,250.00 ;?,.,250.00 2,250.00 $ 21.000.00 
2.083.33 2.083.,"l,"l 2,08~-33 2.083.33 2 083.33 $ w ooo:Oo 

32.916.67 32 916.67 32 916.87 32 916.67 I 32,916.67 $ 396,000.00 
2.225,00 2,225.00 2,225.00 32,525.00 2,2.2$,00 __ $ 57.000.00 

- - $ -
2.083.33 2,083.33 2,0!33.~?i 2 oa3.33 2 083.33 2 oa:t3a $ 25000.00 
0 606,61 6666.M 6 665.el 6,666.67 e,eee.s1 6,666.67 $ 80.000.00 

41667 416.B"l 41Sel 4Hl.67 416.67 416:67 $ e.ooo.on 
4.333.33 4,333.33 4,333..33 4.333:% 4 333.33 4,333.33 $ 52.000.00 

1,114,000.00 

COI.Ll:cr10NS~ 

MONS1'ERVJ5lON 

81\sF.11 ON AVG DF .ID12:W14 AtTU}I.!.$. 
wlrn%t-urn~ 

RfNffii'\/AL JUS1 COMPlHEO ~H:llCTiON 
1NPRIE.MjUM 

BASED ON A~»U}I.!. »OT FISCAL YF..AR 
M::-:H> ,;~ fJf-.i;;J~;J:J. N:) ! :~;s-c:t~. 

.faeor;.1:-1r,~.s.w 

•1l': ~,;o.&r ~.:ri,t-"-0:00 u:.1,"\f;!Ea u~e:s 
IX.l"~~"'.l.J~C'tf:O REF'A*S qs"".t:,1,f,.'1/XJOO 

:$&M)QC)".00 ,MDVE:J) TO CA.P it.iw~o:;.EMEl!ff 

rn~ ·m.Ci:ic t~:=llt"M·.""·re. q:r: W◊f!:i'; ro!'(ijf~' 

b~:'Ht(::xll 

LC00169145 
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The Trump Bu!lding at 40 Wail Street 
40 Wan SI.feel LLC 

De!eileci Bw:tg~l Work. Sheet 

~ 
HVAC Ma!nteEcanoo 
Er.9fn00;ir1g P.liyri:ill 
Employee 8eneftl (local 94): Tr 
Em~loy-c;:(;!: Ber.em {lQGAI -94):.Ar 
!=mp1oyee Benem (loef:li 94}: P 
Ernplo_yee Benam n.oc!':li ·M): st 
Emi:;loyea 8enem (local 94}: W 
Total H\fAC-

Janitbria! 
CJrianing Conlracl (Lic.nheart) 
SuHt.llng CJi.;nniog PayroH 
E.rpp!oy~e Seraerrt tlo!.<:i:;I 32BJ); 
t:mployee Benefit (Ll'Jrzll 32BJ)'. 
Empk,y00- B:6ne-m {lncsi 32BJ}: 
Erpployee Percefi-t (Looal 52BJ); 
Employei:a. Se~em (L'.l~~ 32BJ); 
Non-Contract CWanlng 
wl~dow W.eshiFlg: (New fo;·2010 
Cleaning Supp'ilos 
El<lonnfnallng 
Lig:hi Malnt~nen.C:I.! 
"f:atal .Ja.nltonal 

Secufitv & 
Security Gu 
socu/1\Y Pa 
Emp!oye~ 8 
Employee 8 
Empftiye-0- a 
E;m:p!oy"'!;a 8 
Employee S 
Flra & Se-cu 
TimeRemr-d 

lJre Saf.e~ 
~ft.I :?a~ron ~ c.c:;ntra( 
yro!i -- F'if'.'e• Saf!9.tY Oii 
eraefit (Loo,;~ :)2BJr: 
"""m (Lccol 32SJ): 
t1n0fit (Lc:::ai 32SJ): 
e~efit (Lo.uai 3-2BJ); 
enc.flt (Leen~ 32BJ): 
cit)' Sy.r,tewn 
er 

ui!Jm~n! _§~..£9! 
Tot.11.Secu 1ify & lire -Safety 

Payroll Taxes 
FICA 
FIJI 
S\JI 
Diliabi!i{y 
Wora:~rs CompensaHon 
Genera! uabimy 

Total Qper.atlnq l:xpense-s 

GL# JAIJ 
52516 27 500.oo I 
52534 86,200,07 
51525 
51526 4 IW). 15 
51527 4538.46 
51528 1.M6.15 
5'lf/2G 10,461.54 

$ 115,392-38 $ 

G~.# I JAN 
S252E 
S253o 153,076.92 
51512 ~S:5.8S 
51513 2,058,33 
51514 16,716.67 
51516 50,583.33 
51524 608:33 
,2052 833,33 
52512 
52528 83,33 
52524 155,67 
52560 

GL. ~ JAN 
52003 31,~5'3)35 
52003 16,249,24 
51512 
5·1613 
Si!i14 
51516 
51524 
52519 6,1136.67 
52520 250.00 
52558 3 333,:J3 

$ 60,153_09 $ 

GL,# JAi'/ 
53004 18,937.SS 
53011 201.69 
53005 1,"301JJ9 
53013 %1.54 
530'>5 

I 

$1,623,636.21 $ 

CASlll'LOWi!l!l'OREDl!BTSfiRV/CE $ 816,$01.49 $ 
CAPEM; Tf AND ~EASING COMMJSSIOIIS 

DEBT S~RVICE 

INTEREST 
TQta] Debt Service 

1 0~-9f NUI f.At-lJ;:K Ut;l::J f 

SERVICE! BEFORE 
CAPEX, Tl AND LEASING 
COMMISSIONS 

1 ,8s,r11.11 1 
$ 786,711.11 $ 

$ 2~,790,36 $ 

40 Wall Streot LLC 
i016 OPERATlf.lG BUDGET 

.•. 
/'EB NIARC/1 

27,500.00 27 500.00 
49 650.0B 82,750.09 

3,634.82 6,057,69 
3,4o3.e5 S,673.0B 
1,aa..e2 2,307.69 
1,846.15 13-07€).,92 

93,,119,28 $ 

FEB MARCIi 

114 807,69 19"1,346-.15 
55$.&3 555.$3 

2,058.33 2,058.33 
16 716 57 1£,71!HH 

"" '"' .,., 50,583.33 
608_33 808.33 
833,33 833.33 

-
83.33 83.33 

188.87 165.67 . 

FE8 MARCH 
23,365c3S. Je 942.31 
14.436,93 24,06Ui5 

6,168,57 G,1613-.67 
250,00 250,00 

3 333_33 3 333.33 
47,552-32 $ 7q5J.B6 $ 

FEB MARCH 
14,203.46 23,672.44 

155.11 259-.02 
980.77 1,634.61 
42i,15 701.92 

-
15,781.16 $ 

1,586,773.29 $ 1,724,009.21 $ 

r1o,3rr.n 1 
71ff,&71.77 ~ 

12,69&.4« $ is«,317,a1 $ 

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt 

REVISED Al" 6123/15 

· .. 

Ai'RIL MAY ./UN/; 
27 500.00 27,SOO.OO 21,SOO.OQ 
86,200.07 66,200.07 S2,75il.09 

4.MB.15 4,846.15 6,067.69 
4 538.46 4 536.46 5 673.0S 
1.!M6,15 1 646,15 2)307,69 

10.461.M 10,461.54 13,076.62 
115,392.38 $ 137,365.48 $ 

APRIL MAY JUNE 

153,076.92 153 076.92 191,346:15 
556,83 sss.s,i 555 33 

2,0SB.33 2.058.33 2,058.33 
16,715.57 16.716.67 15,716.67 
50,583 33 so &83.33 50,583,33 

608.33 ans.3J 608.33 
833.33 833.33 83'.).3'3 

11,000.00 
83.33 83.33 83.33 

166.67 166.67 ·166.67 

262,951.99 $ 

APR/I_ MAY JUNE 
31,153.85 31,153.85 38,042.31 
19,249.24 19 249.24 24)]61.55 

6,1136.67 6165.e7 5 166.57 
?.50.00 250.00 '"" 00 

3 333.33 M33.33 "'".33 
60,153.09 $ 6D,i.f.i3.09 $ ,.,,..,.111f -$ 

APRIL MAY JUNE 
18,037.95 10 937.95 23,$72.44 

207,69 207,69 259,62 
1 307.69 1,307.69 1,634.61 

551.54 561,54 701.92 

-21,0l4.B7 $ 

1,549,208.33 $ 1,527,416.50 $ 1,616,342.49 $ 

7&6,711. tG I 761,333,:12 na,rn11 1 
786,711,1-0 $ 1aa,111.11 $ 

642,931,38 $ 359,3~3.98 $ 250,741.19 $ 

JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV IJEC TOTAL 
27 500.00 27 500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27.500.00 s 330,000.00 
es,200.01 66,200.07 62 750.09 82 750 00 68,200.07 117149.13 $ 895,000.00 

- - • -
4&46.15 

~ 
6,057.69 6,057.69 4.848,15 6,0:57;69 $ 53.mm.oo 

4,538.46 5,67a.08 5 673,0'$ 4,538.46 5,673.06 _; 59 000.00 
1845,15 2301.o~ 2,ao1.e9 1.34$.Hi 2 307.69 $ 24,000,00 

10,461.54 10 481.5•1 13,076.92 13,076.92 10.461.54 13 076,82 $ i.36.000,0(l 
115,392,38 $ 115,392.38 $ 137,J,Ma $ 1,507,000,00 

JULY AUG SEP I Oct NOV DEC TOTAL 
- $ 

153,076.92 153,0'/6,92 \91,348,15 19U46.15 153,C'/5.92 191,346.15 $ 1,930 OC0.00 
555 33 555.63 655.83 555.83 555.83 555.83 $ 6,610.00 

2,056.33 2,058.33 2,058.33 2,056.33 2058.lJ 2,058.33 $ 24 ?OMO 

i"'"""'' "!6,716$1 15 716 67 )5,718.£7 i6,71B.67 1e 716.67 $ 200 600,00 
rnrna•s•••<, 50,583.33 SO 583.33 50,583.33 50.583,33 50,583.33 $ 607,000.00 

808.33 60&.33 608.JJ 608.33 608.3~ 808.33 $ 7 300.00 
833.33 833.33 833.n 833,33 833.33 833.33 $ 10,000.00 

11,000.00 - $ 22,000.00 
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 8U3 $ 1,000.0:Q 

166.67 16B.67 166.67 186,67 186,B'/ 1BB.67 $ 2,000.00 
- - $ 

224,682.76 $ 

JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 
31,1S3.85 31,153.85 38,942.31 38.9,12,31 31153.85' 30.942,31 $ 405,000.00 
iS,-.,.:1,.v.1~ 19,249;24 24 05"i .-55 24 061,SS 19,249.24 24,061.55 i 250 240.1<) 

8,165,67 £,166,67 B 166.67 5166,87 6,188.67 i 6,166.67 $ 74,000.00 
250.00 250.00 250,00 250.00 250.oo I 250.00 $ 3,Coo.00 

,inaa 3 3~S.ai P".33 3,333.33 3M:J.33 I 3;333.33 $ 40,000,0ll 
60,153.09 $ so,JSJ_oo $ «,ma.BG $ 7l?ti:i>86 $ 60,153.09 $ 72,753.8~ $ 772,240,16 

JUlY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 
18.937'95 18,937.95 23.o72.44 23672.44 1e,g37.95 23,672,44 $ 246193.37 

207.69 207.69 259.62 25962 207.69 259.62 $ 21700.00 
1.,"307.59 1 307-69 1,634:61 1,634.51 1,307.69 1 iJ34.ol $ 17.000.00 

561,54 561.54 701.112 70·1,R2 M1.S4 701.92 s 7 300.00 

I -t 
21,014-.87 26,289.SS 213,19:i.37 

1,613,043.17 $ 1,591,396:J;l $ "1,673,569.90 $ 1,675,234.53 $ 1,558,550,26 $ 1,856,470.'IO $ 19,574,813.65 

1,409,813.62 $ 1,l>ii2,61>3.46 $ 1,039,971,15 $ 13,554, 120-.aa 

ra6,711.11 1 1$6,111.11 1 na,111.11 1 731,54H7 I 9,239,097.07 ! 
786,711.11 $ 186,111.11 $ 9,239,097.01 

64S;4a0.30 $ 275,892.35 $ 253,260.04 $ 459,414,28 $ 600,656.25 $ 462,531.65 $ 4,315,022.93 

LC00169146 
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The Trump Building at 40 Wall Street 
40 Wsll Str'-;!:al LlC 

Total Cap!t~l lmproveml!nts 

fD(81 NOi (AFTER OEar 
SERVICE, CljPEX, Tl AND 
LEASING COMMISSIONS) $ (78,959.62) $ 

40 Wall Strnct LLC 
2018 OPERATING B\JOGET 

{96,053.54) $ 127,567,81 $ 

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt 

REVISED AT 6123115 

534,181.36 $ 250,£43.98 $ 

10e,1so.oo 
0.00 
108,760.00 $ 

141,991.19 $ 539,730.30 $ 167,142.35 $ 144,510.04 $ 350,664.28 $ 511,906.25 $ 313,781.85 $ 2,930,022.93 

LC00169147 


